Issue of Fire Safety NOC

82 Sh. PARDEEP CHAUDHRY (Kalka):

14/18/444
Will the Health Minister be pleased to state whether NOC for
fire safety has been taken by the Government hospitals of Kalka,
Barwala, Pinjore and Raipur Rani; if so, the dates on which
applications for issuing of fire safety NOC were submitted in regard to

abovesaid hospitals?

Anil Vij, Health Minister.

Sir, fire NOC has already been issued for PHC Barwala. For
Polyclinic at Pinjore & Govt. hospital Kalka, the NOC will be issued
after construction of the new buildings. The issue of fire NOC for

CHC Raipur Rani is under process.
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